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 ADDENDUM #02 
 
 

 
 
 
The following items represent changes, modifications and/or clarifications to the Contract Documents for this project. This 
Addendum shall become a part of the Contract Documents and all Bidders shall acknowledge its inclusion in their bid. 
 
 
This Addendum consists of the following: 
 

2 Typed page (Addendum revisions) 
1 Drawing Sheet E101B (Addendum revisions) 

 
Responses to Bidder Questions: 
 

 
1. Question:  Is this project to be phased? 

 
Answer:  The project will not be phased. The library will be closed to the public during construction, and the 
Contractor will have full access to all project spaces upon the start of construction.     
 

2. Question:  Is security in the scope?  If so, please provide specs for security. 
 

Answer:  Security cameras and Card Access Controls will be provided and installed under separate contract by 

the Owner’s Vendor.  The pathways, data cabling, and power to support the security system equipment as 
indicated on Sheet E101B shall be provided under this contract.    
 

3. Question:  Is low-voltage in the scope?  If so, please provide the specs for low voltage.   
 

Answer:  The pathways and cabling to support the Telecommunications and Audio-Visual Systems as indicated 

on Sheet E101A shall be provided under this contract.   Refer to sheet E501 for additional low-voltage 
specifications.   

   

4. Question:  Are there any preferred vendors, or a do not use list? 
 

Answer:   There are no preferred vendors.    

 

5. Question:  Are there any MBE/VSBE requirements? 
 

Answer:   There are no requirements for MBE/VSBE participation.   

 
6. Question:  Who is responsible for dumpsters? 

 

Answer:   Refer to Specification Section 015000 – Temporary Facilities and Controls.   

 

7. Question:  Are there contractor accessible restrooms? 
 

Answer:   Refer to Specification Section 015000 – Temporary Facilities and Controls.   

 

8. Question:  Are there any parking restrictions?  Where are contractors allowed to park? 
 

Answer:   Refer to Specification Section 015000 – Temporary Facilities and Controls.   

   

PROJECT:  
 

Perryville Branch Library Renovation 
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Changes to Drawings: 
 

1. Sheet E101B – LEVEL 1 PLAN POWER & SPECIAL SYSTEMS NEW WORK 
 
REVISE Keynote #2 added to clarify scope of data cabling requirements for security cameras provided and 
installed by Owner’s vendor.   
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GENERAL NOTES:

1. REFER TO E001 FOR ELECTRICAL LEGEND, ABBREVIATIONS AND 
GENERAL NOTES.

2. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ELECTRICAL ITEMS SHOWN HEAVY 
DASHED (            ) SHALL BE REMOVED, ELECTRICAL ITEMS SHOWN 
HEAVY SOLID (            ) SHALL BE NEW AND ELECTRICAL ITEMS 
SHOWN LIGHT SOLID (            ) SHALL BE EXISTING TO REMAIN. 

DRAWING NOTES:

1. DUPLEX RECEPTACLE ABOVE ACCESSIBLE CEILING FOR ACCESS 
CONTROLS POWER PROVIDED BY E.C.

2. OWNER PROVIDED AND INSTALLED SECURITY CAMERA. PROVIDE 
CATEGORY 6A CABLE HOMERUN BACK TO NEAREST SERVER ROOM 
AND TERMINATE ON PATCH PANEL. CABLE SHALL HAVE 10' SERVICE 
LOOPS COILED UP AT EACH END WITH A TOTAL CABLE LENGTH NOT 
TO EXCEED 295'.
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"I certify that these documents were
prepared or approved by me, and that 
I am a duly licensed engineer under 
the laws of the State of Maryland, 
License No.              ,
Expiration Date                    

20513
07/17/24. 
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E101B

LEVEL 1 PLAN
POWER & SPECIAL

SYSTEMS
NEW WORK

TANJMW

QEA No.42137020

500 COUDON BLVD
PERRYVILLE, MD 21903

08/01/23

100% CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS

PERRYVILLE BRANCH

LIBRARY RENOVATION

CECIL COUNTY PUBLIC
LIBRARY

0 2 4 8 16 24

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

LVL1 ROOM LIST NEW
102 JANITOR

103 LOBBY

104 MEETING ROOM

105 STORAGE

106 PANTRY

107 FAMILY TOILET

108 STORAGE

109 CHILDREN'S COLLECTION

110 CHILDREN'S WORKROOM

111 WOMENS

112 SPRINKLER ROOM

113 MENS

114 BRANCH MAN. OFFICE

115 STAFF BREAKROOM

116 STAFF TOILET

117 STORAGE

118 BOOK DROP

119 DRIVE THRU

120 CIRCULATION WORKROOM

121 BOOK DROP

122 SECURE STORAGE

123 DELIVERY ROOM

124 ELECTRICAL ROOM

125 MECHANICAL ROOM

126 SERVER ROOM

127 READING ROOM

128 CIRCULATION & REFERENCE DESKS

129 CAFE

130 FAMILY GATHERING

130 PERIODICALS

131 VENDING

132 TEENS

133 STUDY ROOM

134 STUDY ROOM

135 STUDY ROOM

136 STUDY ROOM

137 CAREER & BUSINESS CENTER

138 QUIET READING

SCALE:   1/8" = 1'-0"
1

LEVEL 1 PLAN - SECURITY SYSTEMS - NEW WORK
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